



FCIR:64793

From Deborah McKay <Deborah.McKay@fife.gov.uk>

Date Wed 2026-05-27 1:47 PM

To Michelle Sherratt <MichelleS@aikerlegal.org>

Dear Michelle Sherratt

GDPR/Data Protection Act 2018 (Data Protection Legislation) - Subject Access Request

I refer to your request below received on 12 May 2026, our reference FCIR:64793.

Request

George Haney, Date of Birth: 19/04/1958

Response

Searches have been carried out with Social Work Archives and Fife Council's Main Archives Unit (ONFife). I am very sorry to advise that we have not been able to locate any information relating to George.

I appreciate this may be disappointing, and I'm sorry we have been unable to provide information on this occasion.

For your assistance, the following councils may hold relevant records:

- Cardross Park Assessment Centre – Argyll and Bute Council
- Bellfield Remand Home – West Dunbartonshire Council
- St Joseph's, Tranent – East Lothian Council

As George also lived in Stirling, you may wish to contact Stirling Council.

In relation to St Ninian's, we have not located any records. The Scottish Child Abuse Inquiry notes that records are held by the Christian Brothers in Dublin, and you may wish to contact them directly.

Further information is available in Case Study No. 4 (published 17 February 2021), titled: *"The provision of residential care for children in Scotland by The Christian Brothers between 1953 and 1983 at St Ninian's Residential Care Home, Falkland, Fife."*

The report is available at **childabuseinquiry.scot** (view or download PDF), with information on records beginning at page 64. There are references to partial logbooks and admission/discharge registers which may be helpful.

If you are able to provide any additional information, or if there is anything further we can assist you with, please do not hesitate to contact us and we will be happy to help.

If you are not satisfied with the way we have handled your request, you may wish to request a review of the decision. Please write to: Head of Legal & Democratic Services, Finance & Corporate Services, Fife House, North Street, Glenrothes, KY7 5LT or e-mail to info.review@fife.gov.uk within three months of receiving this correspondence or from the date you submitted your request, whichever is the later date. Where the outcome of

the review fails to resolve the matter to your complete satisfaction you may wish to contact the Information Commissioner's Office to raise your concern or complaint. The ICO can be contacted in writing at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or telephone: 0303 123 1113 or online: <https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/data-protection-complaints/>

Yours sincerely

Deborah McKay | Information Specialist

Information Management & Requests Team | Customer & Online Services | Fife Council | Fife House, North Street, Glenrothes, Fife KY7 5LT

Email: Deborah.McKay@fife.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and should not be disclosed to any other party.

If you have received this email in error please notify your system manager and the sender of this message.

This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses but no guarantee is given that this e-mail message and any attachments are free from viruses.

Fife Council reserves the right to monitor the content of all incoming and outgoing email.

Information on how we use and look after your personal data can be found within the Council's privacy notice: www.fife.gov.uk/privacy

Fife Council
